
From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Redacted 

3/27/2013 9:05:19 PM 
Redacted 

Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 
Redacted 

Ipprlarfprl 3ester.wong@epue.ea.gov (lester.wong@epuc.ca.gov); 
dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov (dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov); erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov 
(erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted 
Redacted 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Two More Trades to Report 

The Coop/Newbies traded is amended as follows: 

COOPERSTOWNERS traded Boggs(P) & future considerations (2015 1st & 2nd FS 
selections) to NEWBIEZ' Clippard(P) & Tejada(SS). 

From :l Redacted 
1 
< 
< 
< 
I! 

< 
I! 

<dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov>; "erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov" <erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov>; 

Redacted 

lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov" <lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov>; "dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov" 

Redacted 

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 8:14 PM 
Subject: Two More Trades to Report 

COOPERSTOWNERS traded Boggs(P) to NEWBIEZ' Clippard(P). 

THE REPLACEMENTS traded GonzalezP) and Rodriguez(P) to 
NEWBIEZ' Jones(1B/OF) and Rollins(SS). 
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